

ALPHA EPSILON CHAPTER

Established at Armour in 1898



James D. Charlton Karl W. Hawkins Thomas A. Clark
Charles W. McClaren
George N. Soderstrom

Wayne F. Dolder Harry Prestegard

PLEDGES

Leroy D. Downing Ernest J. Godinez

Carl F. Johnson

George S. Lykowski

HISTORY

Phi Kappa Sigma Fraternity was founded at the University of Pennsylvania, October 19, 1850. Conceived as a National Organization, one which would place chapters only in the larger schools, it gradually expanded in the east and south, later spreading westward to the bounds of the Pacific, until it now contains thirty-nine chapters.

Alpha Epsilon Chapter of Phi Kappa Sigma was the first such group to be established on the campus of Armour Institute of Technology. Fifteen men in school in the year of 1896 organized the Paragraph Club, their house being located at 34th Street and Armour Avenue. After flourishing for two years as a local organization, this Paragraph Club, whose aim had been to petition a good national fraternity, received its charter as Alpha Epsilon Chapter of the Phi Kappa Sigma Fraternity, marking the coming of the first fraternity on the Armour campus.

